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	Table 1 - Attachment 1
Statement of Objectives (SOO)

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Atch-1
SOO
	
	
	2.0 (m)
	We need a draft of the TEMP in order to provide accurate BOEs
	Agree - TEMP will be added to the GFI list (Atch 8).

	2
	Atch-1
SOO
	
	1
	(g)
	What is meant by the term, "rapid fielding"?
	“Rapid” deleted.

	3
	Atch-1
SOO
	
	1
	2 & 3
	If contractors are providing an IMP/IMS, a period of performance should be able to inserted in Section F and Para 4 & 5 at time of CFI.
	And Para 6 (production/Deployment) as well.  But the SOO will remain as is.  Specific dates will be part of the contractors IMS.

	4
	Atch-1
SOO 
	1
	
	2h
	How does this objective fit with a FFP project?
	 Agree.  The paragraph will be deleted from SOO para 2 (General objectives) and listed in the two paragraphs with cost plus contracts (Para 4 for SDD Completion and Para 5 for LRIP)

	5
	Atch-1
SOO
	1
	
	2c
	Is it allowable to propose a tailoring of the CDRLs in the TRSD?
	The CDRL instructions and Section L have been updated to read "The Contractor is encouraged in their proposal to recommend deletions, additions, substitutions, consolidations, and use of existing contractor or subcontractor formats of data when such actions will aid the procuring agency in obtaining minimum essential data, in a timely and cost effective manner.  Rationale shall be provided for any changes.” 

	6
	Atch-1
SOO
	3
	
	4.0(b)
	Is this referring to OT&E Planning during SD&D Completion (Phase II) with test conduct occurring during the LRIP Phase?  It is not clear how this will be measured (when does it complete since the same task continues in the LRIP Phase)?
	OT&E is conducted in both phases as stated in the SOO

	7
	Atch-1
SOO
	3
	
	6
	It would seem more appropriate to have the PCA as part of the LRIP Phase, rather than Production.
	Agree - will be added as a LRIP exit criteria 


	Table 2 - Attachment 2
DD254

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Atch-2
DD254
	
	
	14 I
	Just to be clear, it seems we will need to provide a SCIF for this program.  When do we need the SCIF to be in-place?
	The offeror does not need to build a SCIF for this program.  There are two items in 14l that apply.  First, if a SCIF exists and is to be used on this program, then it must comply with DCID 6/9.  The second item checked in 14l refers to work that may need to be done at a Government Nuclear Command and Control SCIF (e.g., on an E4B)


	Table 3 - Attachment 4
Technical Requirement Document (TRD)

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Atch-4
TRD
	
	
	G-1.12.2 & G-1.12.3
	Will additional security resources be required to accommodate this extent of security contained within    material? If yes, is it specified within this document?
	No additional security resources, beyond normal security requirements, are required.

	2
	Atch-4
TRD
	
	
	B44.0
	Please define TBD indicated for the KGV-11 algorithm.
	The TBD will be removed and complete data listed in the TRD and the GFI listing

	3
	Atch-4
TRD
	
	
	B45.0
	Please define TBD indicated for the KW-46 algorithm.
	The TBD will be removed and complete data listed in the TRD and the GFI listing

	4
	Atch-4
TRD
	
	
	C29.0
	Please define date TBD indicated for the Accordion 1.3 , Length Specification. 
	TBD will be removed and replaced with date of 18 June 1993, Revision B 6 Aug 1998.   

	5
	Atch-4
TRD
	G-7, G-8
	
	G-1.12.1 & G-1.12.3
	Paragraph 12.3 does not specify who will be required to teach the COI.  G-1.12.1 specifies the requirement for the contractor to teach  “Operator/Maintenance” Training but not the “Follow-on” training referenced in the following section:  
	The contractor is required to teach the COI and Follow-On Training. It is anticipated that Follow-On Training will occur in the production phase. Appendix G has been updated to reflect this.

	6
	Atch-4
TRD
	G-7, G-8
	
	G-1.12
	Is it realistic, due to the geographical locations, and mobility of this equipment, for the contractor to be responsible and monitoring the individuals operating and maintaining the equipment?
	The contractor is not required to monitor individuals operating and maintaining the equipment. Paragraph has been changed to clarify this.

	7
	Atch-4
TRD
	G-10
	
	G-1.12.9
	Is the "per student" sq footage correct?  75 sq feet seems excessive.
	This requirement is intended to be used to estimate room size. It includes aisle space instructor space, cabinets, storage, etc.

	8
	Atch-4
TRD
	G-9
	
	G-1.12.8
	Will Government define the instructor/student ratio in the final RFP?
	The maximum ratio stated in the referenced paragraph is 1:10.   

	9
	Atch-4
TRD
	G-8
	
	G-1.12.4
	The training responsibility appears to be assumed, similar to 12.3.  Or, the Follow-on training responsibility has been over looked.  Who will be responsible for the various types of training and for how long?  Each paragraph needs clarification, especially the “recommended” and “required” remarks contained in once section.  Is it reasonable for the contractor to track the training as mentioned in 12.1?
	The paragraph has been modified to provide clarification. The contractor will be required only to maintain a list of students trained by the contractor.

	10
	Atch-4
TRD
	11 or 51
	
	8.2.5.2.3
	Assume confidentiality is not required on FOUO software? 
	Wrong assumption.  FOUO software must meet these confidentiality requirements.

	11
	Atch-4
TRD
	16
	
	8.2.6.1
	There are separate requirements for virtual and simultaneous connections. Definition for virtual is provided and understood; however, 8.2.6.1 implies virtual is simultaneous. For example because there is a requirement for one simultaneous channel on the KGV-361, this implies the virtual connection only has to support one channel simultaneously and the others are idle. Please clarify definitions of virtual and simultaneous.
	Table 8-2 updated to clarify simultaneous connections for KGV-361/361A

	12
	Atch-4
TRD
	21
	
	8.2.9.10.2
	Is the Medley white paper an objective or requirement, or neither for supporting the radiation hardened key?
	The portions of the MEDLEY white paper discussing Nuclear War Keying are not requirements for KG-3X.  They are presented as possible concepts for future implementation.  However, loading and using MEDLEY key material in a radiation environment is required.  Note:  TRD 8.3.1.2.1.8 specifies that the MEDLEY white paper defines how to implement a clock start device using the MEDLEY algorithm.


	Table 4 - Attachment 6
Award Fee Plan (AFP)

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Atch-6
AFP
	1 – 17
	
	2.0
	Award fee plan appears to contain some errors and opportunities for improvement. Please confirm Offerors will have the opportunity to provide additional inputs prior to “call for improvements”.
	Award Fee Plan will be finalized at the Call For Improvements

	2
	Atch-6
AFP
	4
	
	1
	Integrated Management Plan should read Integrated Master Plan
	Agree – change will be made

	3
	Atch-6
AFP
	5
	
	3b
	It seems 
omplexi inconsistent to say formal feedback is provided during the evaluation period and then in paragraph 4d state “no formal interim evaluation will be conducted”.
	 Award Fee Plan will be finalized at the Call For Improvements

	4
	Atch-6
AFP
	6
	
	4a
	Is it possible to allow unearned award fee to be available for one additional period?  This would provide additional motivation to the contractor to correct any issues/deficiencies in a timely manner.
	At this time Plan provides for no roll over.  Award Fee Plan will be finalized at the Call for Improvements

	5
	Atch-6
AFP
	6
	NA
	4
	Is it possible to allow Provisional Award Fee Billing.  This would allow a contractor the ability to submit monthly bills against the current award fee pool at a relatively low rate (say 50%).
	 Award Fee Plan will be finalized at the Call for Improvements


	Table 5 – Attachment 7-9
Government Furnish Property
(GFE – GFI – GFF)

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Atch-7
GFE
	
	
	
	If the contractor identifies a compelling need for additional GFE in their proposal, will the request be considered by the government?
	 The GFE/GFI/GFP list provided in the contract is what shall be used for the Initial SDD Contract (Phase I).  

	2
	Atch-7
GFE
	1
	
	
	Is it possible to obtain a KG-33?
	See the GFE/GFI/GFP List – this is what the government has available for successful contractor(s)  There are no KG-33s available to provide from the operational fleet.  This is a recognized program risk, but mitigated due to the similarity of the KG-33 to the KG-34 (which is available).  In addition, a KG-33 is available for contractor use at SPAWAR SSC.

	3
	Atch-8
GFI
	
	
	
	The following documents are referenced in the Technical Requirements Document (TRD) but are not available as GFI.  These documents should be provided or removed from the TRD. The specific documents are listed below.
	Agree, documents have been added to the GFI listing.

	4
	Atch-8
GFI
	10
	
	8.2.2.5
	Initial Capabilities Document for Cryptographic Modernization
	

	5
	Atch-8
GFI
	10
	
	8.2.2.6
	Chairman Joint Chiefs of Staff Instruction (CJCS) 6510.2B, Cryptographic Modernization Plan
	

	6
	Atch-8
GFI
	10
	
	8.2.2.7
	(U) Cryptographic Modernization Mission Needs Statement (MSN)
	

	7
	Atch-8
GFI
	20
	
	8.2.9.1.5
	(U) EKMS 322B, (Phase5) EKMS FIREFLY Specification
	

	8
	Atch-8
GFI
	26
	
	8.3.2.1.1.3
	(U) KAM-237E/TSEC, KAM-238D/TSEC, KAM-239C/TSEC for KG-34 Functionality and Interfaces
	

	9
	Atch-8
GFI
	27
	
	8.3.2.1.1.3
	(U) KAM-237E/TSEC, KAM-238D/TSEC, KAM-239C/TSEC for KG-34 Functionality and Interfaces
	

	10
	Atch-8
GFI
	29
	
	8.3.2.3.1.6
	(U) Motherboard Net List document 98230 0N402303
	

	11
	Atch-8
GFI
	29
	
	8.3.2.3.1.8
	MAMM-515A/TSEC Maintenance/Troubleshooter Manual KGV-61A/TSEC
	

	12
	Atch-8
GFI
	24, 27
	
	8.3.1.2.1.1.3
8.3.2.2.1.4
	(U) 381A394 Performance Specifications for SLFCS 487L
	

	13
	Atch-9
GFF
	
	
	
	There is no mention of a facility that will support KG-34 operation; will there be one?  There is also no mention of a facility to support the PEIP-based KG-34 interoperability testing; will there be one?
	Integrated Test Facility, SPAWAR Systems Center, San Diego is the facility to support KG-34 and KOV-17 operation and interoperability testing. Attachment 9 has been updated to reflect this.  

	14
	Atch-9
GFF
	
	
	
	Will a facility for KOV-17 interoperability testing be provided?
	Integrated Test Facility, SPAWAR Systems Center, San Diego is the facility to support KG-34 and KOV-17 operation and interoperability testing. Attachment 9 has been updated to reflect this.  


	Table 6 – Attachment 12
Provisional M
Evaluation Factors for Award

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Sect-M
Factors
	M-2
	
	1.1
	Change: "The contract will be conduct" to "The contract will be to conduct"
	Agree - change will be made

	2
	Sect-M
Factors
	4
	
	4
	Additional information if required?  Should be an update not a total submission.
	Excellent points.  Past performance will be an evaluation factor for the down-select decision Provisional L & M will be updated prior to release of the call for improvements


	Table 7 – Attachment 13
Provisional L
Instruction, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Atch-13
Prov-L
	
	
	
	What is the concept here?
	This RFP pertains to the Initial SDD contract.  At the Call For Improvements (at approximately 9 months after contract award), the Government will issue instructions (similar in content to the provisional Section M and provisional Section L at attachments 12 & 13) for the downselect for a single vendor to complete the program.  

	2
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	1
	1
	SDD Completion should also be an option exercise.
	The Call for Improvements will be for the award of the SDD Contract.  Specific details to be included in the Call For Improvements

	3
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	1
	2.0(g)
	Delete.  Not required.  
	Agree - will be deleted

	4
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	1
	6.1.1
	Delete entire paragraph
	Details which will not be worked out prior to the release of the Call For Improvements.  

	5
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	1
	6.1.2
	Revise paragraph language to reflect the use of modification and fill in of all phases.  Contractor should provide a list of what sections of the current contract that will need to be modified.
	Details which will not be worked out prior to the release of the Call For Improvements.  

	6
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	1
	6.1.4
	Delete first sentence.  Remittance address should already be in contract.  
	No.  AFFARS 5352.232-9000 is in Section L to remind offerors that it must be completed.  Sentence will remain.

	7
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	1
	6.1.5.1
	Can requirement be changed to submit only updates which have occurred in the award of phase 1?
	To be determined.  Clarification will be provided in the Call For Improvements

	8
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	1
	6.1.6
	Can requirement be changed to submit only updates which have occurred in the award of phase 1?
	To be determined.  Clarification will be provided in the Call For Improvements

	9
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	1
	6.2
	Revise language to reflect current contract or its attachments.
	To be determined.  Clarification will be provided in the Call For Improvements

	10
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	1
	6.2
Table 6.2
	If this attachment is to be part of the contract, there is no solicitation exceptions.
	Comment not understood - this table is for the contractor to complete if the contractor is proposing exceptions/deviations.  The table is not filled out by the Government.

	11
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	2
	5.3
	Para 2.2 allows the contractor the option of submitting relevant and past performance information.  This paragraph should be revised to allow the contractor the option to submit whatever the number of relevant contracts it chooses.
	To be determined.  Clarification will be provided in the Call For Improvements

	12
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	2
	6
	Revise model contract to read: modification
	Details which will not be worked out prior to the release of the Call For Improvements.  

	13
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	2
	6.1
	Revise the paragraph language to reflect modification not model contract.
	Details which will not be worked out prior to the release of the Call For Improvements.  

	14
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	2
	6.1.3
	Need updating.  Suggest each phase be listed with contractor filling period of performance of each phase.  
	Details which will not be worked out prior to the release of the Call For Improvements.  

	15
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	4
	2.2
	Vol III:  This is in conflict with Para 5 which allows the contract to provide present and past performance for 5 years.  Contractor should be allowed to provide present and past performance for each phase that covers the same period.
	To be determined.  Clarification will be provided in the Call For Improvements

	16
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	5
	2.0(a)
	At this down select, there should not be any model contract or RFP attachments.  Model contract and RFP attachment language to be deleted.  
	The Call for Improvements will be for the award of the SDD Contract.  Specific details to be included in the Call For Improvements

	17
	Sect-L
Clauses
	ESC-L001
	6
	2.0(f)
	Change model contract to read, "contract modification".
	The Call for Improvements will be for the award of the SDD Contract.  Specific details to be included in the Call For Improvements


	Table 8 – Exhibit A
Contract Data Requirements List (CDRL)

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Exhibit
A
CDRL
	
	
	
	Several CDRLs (e.g. A006, A007, and A013) are listed in the wrong phase.
	CDRLs are being refined and comments welcomed.  CDRLs are being renumbered so that the same CDRL will have the same number even if used in multiple exhibits (e.g., A001, B001, C001 if the same data deliverable is used across those phases).  In addition, to help clarify the issue, we will add a CDRL/Phase matrix which should help clarify the issue.

	2
	Exhibit
A
CDRL
	
	
	A007
	Calls for a tech manual proposal as part of CLIN 0004 in SDD Phase 2 - When is said proposal actually due?
	No additional proposals are required. The initial proposal may be updated as required during the Call For Improvements.

	3
	Exhibit
A
CDRL
	
	
	A002
	Remarks for Block 12 and 13 reference " per the attached sheet". Attached sheet appears to be missing.
	Sheets are now attached

	4
	Exhibit
A
CDRL
	Numerous
	
	
	NSA Y5 should be changed to NSA I55
	Agree - change will be made to read 'NSA/I553

	5
	Exhibit
A
CDRL
	UP060
	
	
	There are two Block 12 descriptions that conflict.  Are there to be two submissions?  When would the second one be due?
	Changed the 2nd submission from the word "Draft" to Read "Final" to distinguish the two submissions

	6
	Exhibit
A
CDRL
	
	3
	Explanation of CDRL Form - Block 8
	What happens if the Govt does not act within 45 days?  Can we insert language the submission is approved at this point?
	No

	7
	Exhibit
A
CDRL
	
	7
	4
	Conflicts with Section E - Para E006.   Who gets the original DD Form 250?
	CDRL instructions will be changed to reflect Section E

	8
	Exhibit
A
CDRL
	
	
	Block 1
	Some CDRLs require deliveries in multiple phases (e.g. Phase I PDR and Phase II CDR). Please confirm that CDRLs specified for Phase I, but which reference deliveries in other phases should only be priced for the Phase I effort. Subsequent deliveries will be priced with the applicable phase.
	To help clarify the issue, a CDRL/Phase matrix has been added to the CDRL instructions to specifically identify which CDRLs are required for which specific phase. 

	9
	Exhibit
A
CDRL
	4
	
	Block 1
	Exhibit A, the “explanation of CDRL forms”, Block 1, appears to indicate exhibits of the same title contained in multiple phases would carry the same identifying number with the exception of the letter designator prefix.  However, in numerous instances, this is not the case (e.g., A025 & B026 are both “Test Plans”).  Please clarify the government’s intent.
	CDRLs will be renumbered so that the same CDRL will have the same number even if used in multiple exhibits (e.g., A001, B001, C001 if the same data deliverable is used across those phases).  In addition, to help clarify the issue, we will add a CDRL/Phase matrix which should help clarify the issue.  


	Table 9 - Section B
Contract Line Item Number (CLIN)

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Sect-B
CLIN
	6 - 71
	
	
	Production CLINs lack Quantities. Will the quantities be defined in the final RFP?
	Yes

	2
	Sect-B
CLIN
	2
	
	Item 0001
	In item 1 under Descriptive Data: The term "re-engineer" is problematic in that it could be interrupted in many ways.  If "re-engineer" means install the KG-3X equipment into the new platforms and make sure that all necessary system and support functions are modified so that it can effectively work in the system - then that is our understanding.  If "re-engineer" means something else, then there is a problem understanding the scope of the effort to be bid.  The development, installation and integration of the KG-3X should be mentioned here in some fashion.  Maybe a reference to the Section C "Work Description/Specification" would help.
	Your understanding is correct and the words have been added to SOO para 2a 

	3
	Sect-B
CLIN
	2
	
	Item 0001
	Related to the PSE, trainers and SILs: can you quantify the exact number of each and their locations?  It will be necessary to know this to provide accurate BOEs.
	PSE quantities will be determined later based upon the Offeror's design, SERD submittals, and subsequent order of SERD recommendations by the Government.  Concerning trainers and SILs, the specific quantity will be determined during the Initial SDD Contract (Phase I) 

	4
	Sect-B
CLIN
	2
	
	1.(a)-(f)
	CLIN0001 - this paragraph references the radio systems only.  For the purposes of this RFP,  will assume the KGs are a component of the radio systems and that the re-engineering, mechanical, HMI and development will be for the KGs only.  Note that CLINs 0003 and 0007 are worded in a similar manner.
	No.  Re-engineering and development is for the KGs and any other changes to the radio system (which may include hardware, software, mechanical, HMI,…)  

Clarification for this has been added to SOO Para 2a

	5
	Sect-B
CLIN
	3
	
	Item 0003
	The KG-3X should be mentioned in the descriptive data.  The scope of the upgrade to the PME systems (etc.) seems unbounded.
	It is up to the Offeror to determine a design which meets the stipulated program requirements

	6
	Sect-B
CLIN
	3
	
	1.
	CLIN 0003 - This paragraph does not mention the OT&E support which is called out in the SOO in Para 4.0(a).  Please clarify in which Phase the OT&E support will be required.
	OT&E is in phases II and III.  See section C reference in the CLIN for additional information 

	7
	Sect-B
CLIN
	5
	
	1.
	The CLIN requires we deliver a TCTO.  What specifically does this include?
	Term TCTO has been deleted from the CLIN and replaced with "Mod Kit."  A Mod Kit includes everything necessary to install and operate the systems.

	8
	Sect-B
CLIN
	6
	
	
	CLIN0010 calls out DT&E testing which is already covered in CLIN 0003.  Recommend removing reference to DT&E from CLIN0010.
	CLINS have been revised and renumbered with additional clarification

	9
	Sect-B
CLIN
	6
	
	
	Production related CLINs should call out unit quantities.
	Quantities shall be added

	10
	Sect-B
CLIN
	33
	
	1.
	There are CLINS for Depot equipment in various places in the RFP, including the reference indicating that depot equipment will be delivered each year for 3 years.  Is it anticipated that equipment will be delivered each year or will some of these CLINS only be exercised as needed?
	Details will be subject of Call for Improvements (CFI) 

	11
	Sect-B
CLIN
	75
	
	79
	CLIN 0079 is unnamed.  Should it be removed?
	Section B has been updated

	12
	Sect-B
CLIN
	75
	
	
	CLIN 0079 should include data or be removed.
	Section B has been updated

	13
	Sect-B
CLIN
	2 & 3 of 97
	N/A
	Para 2, CLINs 0001, 0002, 0003,  & 0004
	Upgrades to Peculiar Support Equipment (PSE), Trainers, System Integration Labs (SILs) and Support Equipment are required IAW with Section C.  Applicable document (SOO) does not address this effort.
	The SOO addresses this in paragraph 1, "The contract scope includes the design, development, documentation, integration, testing, certification, production, deployment, training, and sustainment..."  The items mentioned would fall under sustainment.

	14
	Sect-B
CLIN
	5 of 97
	N/A
	CLIN 0007, 0011
	What are the type and unit quantities for LRIP and production.  Need this information to provide ROMs.
	Information added to CLINs

	15
	Sect-B
CLIN
	74 of 97
	N/A
	CLIN 0079
	No Noun Description
	Section B updated.

	16
	Sect-B
CLIN
	76 of 97
	4
	B038 (b)
	Statement in conflict with Award Fee Plan which does not allow for base fee.  Is base fee to be allowed or not?
	All subject of Call for Improvements.  It is not anticipated that we will allow for any Base Fee.

	17
	Sect-B
CLIN
	77 of 97
	
	B057
	Need statement that this is to be proposed at Call for Improvement
	B057 deleted


	Table 10 - Section H
Special Contract Requirements

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	
	3.0a
	
	Does the 120 hour and 40 hour limit only apply to the Program Office and NSA support - or do these hours also include support from outside organizations such as the various labs, government support contractors, etc.?
	The time frame does apply to government support contractors from the program office or NSA totals.  The timeframes do not apply to the various GFF included in Atch 9 (e.g., SPAWAR)

	2
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	H-4
	
	ESC-H4
	Does this clause include the normal purchase of common catalog electronic ICs from US based distributors when the parts are manufactured overseas?
	Yes - Clause stands as is.  However, the question is being investigated at NSA to offer a more definitive answer for this specific cases.

	3
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	H-3
	
	ESC-H3
	As I understand it, the requirement is for CMM or CMMI Level 3.  Is it fair to evaluate a contractor using CMMI Level 3 when CMM Level 3 meets the requirement?
	Agree – words added to Section H stating this

	4
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	2
	
	ESC-H2,2.0
	Reference to Contractor Format for the IMP not specifically stated later in Section L, Para.4.2
	Words will be removed from Section H.  In addition, Section H will be supplemented with additional words stating that task narratives shall be provided and any dates contained within the IMP dictionary shall be marked for information purposes only (So as not to drive needless contract changes since the IMP will be placed on contract)

	5
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	85 of 97
	
	
	Will the H025 Incorporation of Section K clause be included?
	Yes

	6
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	86 of 97
	
	Esc-H002 (Para 1.0)
	1) Need to have this clause match ESC-L001. For example, H002 is very specific that the update is for only tech proposals previously submitted for the prior phases.  L001 states a update to a technical proposal.  2) See previous comments on what costs will be evaluated for these phases (Section L)
	ESC-LOO1 revised to match

	7
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	86 of 97
	6
	ESC-H002
	What is the difference between a detailed evaluation of the technical effort and an evaluation of technical effort to be performed by the Govt? 
	Can not locate these words in Section H

	8
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	87 of 97
	
	ESC-H003 (Para 2.0)
	Appendix G?  Should this be Attachment 4?
	Language will be revised to state "Attachment 4, Appendix G".

	9
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	87 of 97
	
	ESC-H003 (Para 3.0)
	Subject paragraph indicates that Initial SDD Phase NSA support shall be limited to 40 hours, and Government support shall be limited to 120 hours. Are these limits are for IPT activities only, or do they also include all activities specified in SOO para 2-j? Our concern is that longer term NSA Certification of KG-3x ECUs may not be well served by limiting Government participation, especially in the first 2 (Reaching Formal Agreements, Establishing the Requirements) phases of the 6 Phase NSA process.  stands ready to bring our NSA OUTREACH trained, Certified Security Advocate staff to the program to ensure successful NSA Certification of KG-3x ECUs. Please provide what is intended by the limits of 120 and 40 hour?  
	The Government will be supporting two contractor teams during this time period.  As stated in the special provision, the Government will endeavor to support all contractor proposed Government/contractor interactions (e.g., integrated product teams (IPTs), working groups) but the Government reserves the right to participate, or not to participate, depending on the level of effort and nature of the IPTs.  The Government will determine and advise the contractor of those activities which can be supported in accordance with SOO paragraph 2.j.  For planning, the contractor should not depend on more dedicated support than that listed in the special provision for the stipulated time periods of 120 and 40 hours per week.  

	10
	Sect-H
Rqmts
	89 of 97
	
	H081
	If the Subcontracting Plan is to be incorporated by reference, why is it attachment to the contract in Section J? (See attachment 10)
	H081 is deleted and Subcontracting Plan will be an attachment to the contract


	Table 11 - Section L
Instruction, Conditions, and Notices to Offerors

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Sect-L
Clauses
	
	
	4.2
	Just a point of clarification, does "site or division Process Asset Library reference" mean a pointer to where the contractor maintains the documents that explain their engineering and manufacturing processes?
	The Process Asset Library reference would be that location and document reference that the specific performing organization for KG-3X uses to define and tailor the processes to be executed on this program.  These words have been added to Section L providing clarification.

	2
	Sect-L
Clauses
	2
	
	1.0(b)
	Please confirm that the only government prerequisites for Milestone C are completion of DT & E and PRR.  If there are other prerequisites, please provide.
	Milestone C is not mentioned in Section L.  Prerequisites to enter the LRIP and Production and Deployment Phases are specifically listed in the SOO

	3
	Sect-L
Clauses
	2
	
	1.0(b)
	Please confirm that the only government prerequisites for the full rate production decision are completion of OT & E using LRIP assets.  If there are other prerequisites, please provide.
	As in previous answer, lets change this to “Prerequisites for program phases are specifically listed in the SOO

	4
	Sect-L
Clauses
	3
	
	4
	Can use only the IMP as a roadmap, or the IMP in concert w/ the IMS and WBS as a roadmap to explain this architecture?
	Complete reference not given and no use of the word 'roadmap" in para 4.   It is assumed that that question might apply to para 4.2, which states the contractor shall map to the stipulated documents. 

	5
	Sect-L
Clauses
	3
	
	2.1.5
	Section L, 2.1.5 states “The offeror should include those risk areas that they plan to work during the contract period of performance”.  For completeness, should risk mitigation plans show effort that extends beyond the 12 month SDD Phase 1 period of performance?
	Yes.  The IMP addresses the entire acquisition which addresses program risk and will be evaluated to the Section M criteria.  The change shall be made to Section L to cover the entire modernization program

	6
	Sect-L
Clauses
	4
	
	2.1.5(c)
	Are the contractors required to submit the slides for the oral presentation with the proposal or to the government when they arrive in plant for the orals?
	Slides to be submitted when the Government arrives for the Oral Presentations.  Section L will be updated

	7
	Sect-L
Clauses
	4
	
	2.2
	Volume II calls out "Appendix 3" under the page limits.  If this is referring to the Cross Reference Matrix, it should be changed to "Attachment 3."  If it is not referring to the Cross Reference Matrix, please clarify.
	Words apply to the Cross Reference Matrix and should say "Attachment 3" instead of "Appendix 3" - Change will be incorporated.

	8
	Sect-L
Clauses
	5
	
	2.2.4
	In Attach. 3, Cross Reference Matrix, should Item #7 SOO reference be 2d, rather than 2c?
	Agree - change will be made

	9
	Sect-L
Clauses
	6
	
	4
	Clarify the request for BOEs for the FFP Phase I
	Yes, BOEs are required for Phase I (and Phase II) as stated in Section L, para 4.0.

	10
	Sect-L
Clauses
	6
	
	4
	Requires ROM for Phase II, but Phase II ROM not included in Section M, page M-3, para. 3.0
	RFP will be updated to include clarification.

	11
	Sect-L
Clauses
	6
	
	4.0
	Section L, 4.0, first paragraph asks for ROM estimates.  Since there is a page limitation and this information is not intended to be evaluated, would the government prefer that this BOE information be included in Vol “Other”?
	No, In Volume II as stated

	12
	Sect-L
Clauses
	3 thru 4
	
	2.0(f)
	Section L, 2.0 (f) asks for BOE’s be included in written proposal, Volume II.  Confirm that BOE material will not be included in the page count per Table 2.2.  Would the government prefer that this BOE information be included in Vol “Other”?
	As stipulated in table 2.2, BOEs are not included in the page count.  BOEs shall be in Volume II as stated in the para 4 intro paragraph

	13
	Sect-L
Clauses
	7
	
	4.0 para 2
	RFP states that the Offeror's BOEs shall provide sufficient detail the basis, rational estimating methodology and historical database used to derive the proposed labor hours, by skill category/level. The level of pricing detail has changed substantially from the previous drafts. Thirty days appears not be sufficient time to provide this data.
	BOEs are not required for Phases III or IV as that would be unrealistic.  BOEs for Phases I and II does seem realistic since much of the needed information would have been collected and determined in development of the IMP, which is required for the proposal.  

	14
	Sect-L
Clauses
	7
	
	4.0, Para 3
	Section L, 4.0, third paragraph relating to software development, makes reference to “(this requirement may be fulfilled by reference)”.  Please clarify.  In addition, because the extensive requirements of this paragraph and others requesting “supporting rationale”, cannot be adequately accommodated within the 15 pg Vol II constraint, please confirm this information should be included within Vol  “Other”.
	The referenced data applies to the development of BOEs and should be included in the BOE descriptive data.  As part of the BOEs, it is not subject to the page count as stipulated in table 2.2.  The words in the parenthetical note "(this requirement may be fulfilled by reference)" will be deleted and the paragraph reordered for clarity

	15
	Sect-L
Clauses
	7
	
	4.0, Para 5
	Section L, 4.0, fifth paragraph relating to IMP/IMS, please confirm the intent of “salient points” is for offerors to discuss key features and content.
	Yes, Section L has been updated

	16
	Sect-L
Clauses
	7
	
	4.0, Para 5
	Section L, 4.0, fifth paragraph relating to IMP/IMS, please confirm that any specialized IMS use instructions should be included in Vol “Other” along with the IMS itself.
	Yes, as stated in Section L, table 2.2, the IMS should be include in that location

	17
	Sect-L
Clauses
	7
	1
	4.0
	Inconsistent information is presented in this paragraph which requests the contractors provide BOEs for Phases I and II and then later requests a ROM for Phases II, III and IV.  Please clarify if BOEs are required for Phase II.
	 “Para 4.0 rewritten to clarify that BOEs required for Phases II and III.  ROMs required for Phases II, III, and IV)

	18
	Sect-L
Clauses
	7
	1
	4.0
	We are required to submit ROMs for Phases III and IV.  How will we know how many Depot equipment, spares, kits, etc. to bid (as described in the CLINS)?
	Quantity info has been added to the CLINs.  Offerors are to provide Rough Orders of Magnitude for informational purposes only.  

	19
	Sect-L
Clauses
	7
	3
	4.0
	We are required to submit BOEs to support the WBS at a contractor determined level.  Is the page count for the BOEs limited in any way?  If not, please add BOEs to the "Other" section on page 5 of Section L (table at top of page).  Also applies to Section L Matrix (Attachment 3) and process certification approval.
	No, as stated in table 2.2, there is no page count for BOEs

	20
	Sect-L
Clauses
	8
	
	4.2
	Please clarify whether the statement: “Describe your risk management process including “productivity” enhancing tools to be used”, actually means “producibility”, or “productivity”.
	Word is productivity and has been changed in Section L

	21
	Sect-L
Clauses
	8
	
	4.2
	Section L, 4.2, please confirm that the requested process descriptions are intended to be included as “IMP Narratives”.
	Volume II can describe the processes or a reference to the IMP. Section L has been updated to clarify this point.

	22
	Sect-L
Clauses
	11
	
	6.2
	Table 7.2 reference should be Table 6.2
	Agree - change will be made

	23
	Sect-L
Clauses
	4 of 8
	Vol II
	2.2
	BOEs are excluded from this volume.  However, Paragraph 2.0 (f) states the BOEs are to be included in Vol II? Should BOEs be part of the "Other" Vol?
	We should just say “Vol II as stated in Section L, table 2.2)”

	24
	Sect-L
Clauses
	6 of 8
	2
	4
	If BOEs are to be in the "Other" Vol, this will be required to change.
	BOEs shall be in Volume II as stipulated in the introductory paragraph of 4.0

	25
	Sect-L
Clauses
	6 of 8
	3
	4
	There should not be any BOEs for SDD Completion (Phase II) This should be provided for the down-select.
	That would not be not consistent with the Government approach in Sections L and M

	26
	Sect-L
Clauses
	7 of 8
	6
	4
	If cost per labor hour and total labor costs are not to be provided, the line referring to proposed costs for each task should be deleted.
	Agree.  The change has been made and the paragraph revised for clarity.

	27
	Sect-L
Clauses
	1 of 18
	8
	1.0 (a)
	SDD Completion should be deleted.  Covered in prior sentence.
	Agree - however, in addition to that change the entire paragraph was rewritten for clarity

	28
	Sect-L
Clauses
	2 of 18
	
	1.1
	RFP indicates a production budget of $75M. Information from industry day indicated production budget is $93.7M. Please clarify actual production budget.
	Production budget is $85.3M.  The section L table has been updated

	45
	Sect-L
Clauses
	2 of 18
	1
	1.0 (b)
	Priced options should be for SDD Completion (Phase II) also.  Current language indicates that SDD Completion (Phase II) is already done at this point
	That would not be consistent with the Government approach in Sections L and M

	46
	Sect-L
Clauses
	2 of 18
	4
	1.0(b)
	Statement should be added that total SDD Completion (Phase II) costs will be evaluated at the time of down select.
	Section L paragraph rewritten for clarity

	47
	Sect-L
Clauses
	2 of 18
	5
	1.0 (b)
	Delete sentence stating total costs for Phase III & IV to be evaluated at time of award of SDD completion.  Covered in LRIP & Production  paragraphs.
	Section L paragraph rewritten for clarity

	48
	Sect-L
Clauses
	3 of 18
	2.1.5c
	
	We are interpreting this paragraph to mean that the oral presentation slides are provided to the Government team when the review team arrives at our facility for the orals and not with the proposal submittal.  Is this a correct assumption?
	 Section L will be revised.

	49
	Sect-L
Clauses
	3 of 18
	6
	2.0 (f)
	Are two model contracts to be submitted?  Shouldn't only Section B be provided with the FFP number after the presentations?
	RFP will remain unchanged

	50
	Sect-L
Clauses
	4 of 18
	1
	2.1 ©
	Revise to state that the copies are due upon the Govt arrival at the contractor's site to conduct the oral presentation not at the time of the contractors proposal submission.
	Section L will be revised. 

	51
	Sect-L
Clauses
	6 of 18
	2.5
	
	Can we submit CDRLs in Word and Excel versions 2000 or do we need to revert to the 97 versions?
	Yes, Microsoft (MS) Office 2000 is acceptable and Section L will be updated

	52
	Sect-L
Clauses
	6 of 18
	
	4.0
	States WBS at offeror's discretion, Conflicts with page 9 of 18 line 28 which says WBS to level 4.
	No Conflict.  

	53
	Sect-L
Clauses
	6 of 18
	
	4.0
	States BOEs for SDD Phase I and II which conflicts with page 7 line 1 and 2 that states ROMs for Phase II, III and IV. Please clarify BOEs for Phase I and II and ROMs for Phases III and IV. 
	No conflict.  

	54
	Sect-L
Clauses
	11 of 18
	1
	
	Subject clause is not listed in the AFFARS or Section G.  Is this a correct reference?
	Yes, it is a correct reference. See Section I.

	55
	Sect-L
Clauses
	11 of 18
	6.1.5.1
	
	The statement here conficts with the statement in Section 7 of the Contract Data Requirements Instructions for Exhibits A thru D and Contract Data Requirements List Exhibit A for the KG-3X Modernization Program.  In section L it says that the contractor shall not make/offer changes to the UPXXX CDRL sequence.  In Exhibit A it indicates that the contractor may propose changes along with rational for NSA approval.
	The wording in Exhibit A shall be revised

	56
	Sect-L
Clauses
	87
	
	2.0
	Please provide any LRIP constraints (i.e., quantities, time period, desired FY start month, etc).
	Quantities will be as stated in the CLINs”


	Table 12 - Section M
Evaluation Factors for Award

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	1
	Sect-M
Factors
	1
	
	1.1
	How long will the contractors have to respond to the Call for Improvement (CFI)?
	Time period will be specified in the CFI.  

	2
	Sect-M
Factors
	3
	
	3.2
	If the government is evaluating the contractor on their performance based on their IMP/IMS, will the government support all milestone reviews shown in their IMP/IMS submitted with the proposal?  Do the hours stated in RFP Section H, pg 87, para 3.0(a) include milestone reviews, document reviews, IPTs, etc.?
	Government participation shall be no less than that stipulated in Section H for the Initial SDD Contract. For planning, the contractor should not depend on more dedicated support per week than that listed in the special provision for the stipulated time periods.

	3
	Sect-M
Factors
	4
	
	6.0(a)
	This information conflicts with Section L, Paragraph 4.0.  Please clarify what type of cost information is required for Phase II.
	Language to be update to clarify and eliminate any conflict


	Table 13 – Other / Miscellaneous
(Sections C, E, F, G, & I)

	Item
	Doc
	Page
	Line
	Para
	Question/Comment
	Response

	31
	Sect
C
	78
	
	
	Item 1 calls out CDRL Exhibits A through D.  This page is referring to CLINs 0001 and 0002.  Exhibits B, C, and D (for Phases II, III and IV) and are not related to these CLINs and should be removed.
	Section C has been updated to reflect all applicable CLINs/Phases

	2
	Sect
C
	78 of 97
	
	
	Is there going to be a list of documents for guidance only?
	No - Guidance documents were part of a prior Government Contract.  We are providing GFI, GFP and GFF

	3
	Sect-E
Inspect
&
Accept
	80 of 97
	
	E001
	This section states only one DD250 is to be submitted at the end of the SSD Phase I.  Does this imply that payment will only occur at the end of Phase I?  Is it possible to have interim payments?
	One DD 250.  Payments to be made per Progress Payment clause (Section I)

	4
	Sect-E
Inspect
&
Accept
	80 of 97
	1
	E006
	Conflicts with Para 4 - CDRL Instructions for Exhibits A Thru D and Contract Data Requirements List Exhibit A for the KG-3X Modernization Program. Who get the original DD Form 250?
	CDRL instructions updated to agree with Section E

	5
	Sect-F
Perform
	82
	
	
	Information seems to be missing from this page.  Please clarify content.
	Unsure of actual question.  Section F will contain only the period of performance of Phase I/CLIN 0001 and 0002

	6
	Sect-F
Perform
	83 of 97
	
	
	Need to have Period of Performance Clause (F002) added for Phase 1.
	Period of Performance for Phase I is listed in Section F CLIN 0001.

	7
	Sect-G
CAD
	84 of 97
	
	
	Will appropriation format be inserted in Section G?
	Appropriation information is added prior to contract award - this information will not be in the RFP

	8
	Sect-G
CAD
	84 of 97
	
	
	Where is G015 - Implementation of Taxpayer Identification Number clause?
	Taxpayer identification is part of Section K clause 52.204-03

	9
	Sect-I
Article
	90 of 97
	
	
	Why are the clauses 52.227-14 Rights in Data – General & Alternates missing?
	See Clauses 252.227-7013 and -7014



